From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 3/20/2012 10:23:01 PM

To: 'timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov' (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Tony Earley

Can't do dinner that night. Have an engagement unfortunately.

----- Original Message -----

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 10:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Tony Earley

3/29 dinner

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com|
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 08:09 PM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject: Re: Tony Earley

Pick a day and I will be there.

----- Original Message -----

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 08:02 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Tony Earley

Breakfast next week.

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 07:50 PM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject: Re: Tony Earley
I could do 430. Booked up until then. Or breakfast next week.

----- Original Message -----

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 07:46 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
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Subject: Re: Tony Earley

Probably in LA Friday morning. Going down after the commission meeting for a chamber function. Drinks at the
4th Street Marriott friday! Around 3:00.7

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 07:38 PM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject: Re: Tony Earley

Breakfast Friday ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 07:35 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Tony Earley

I get back Wednesday night!

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 12:08 PM

To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject: RE: Tony Earley

Great. | need to chat with you about something when you get back.

From: Simon, Timothy A. {mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 11:33 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Tony Earley

I am at the EnergyBiz Conference. Earley as exceptional. He called California the "bleeding edge"”. He also spoke
of "shale gas". That makes two of us!
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